RECORD NOTES OF THE PREBID MEETING HELD ON 12.09.2025 AT 12:30 PM REGARDING
SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING OF MCB & ISOLATOR FOR REPLACEMENT IN
SUB-MAIN & DISTRIBUTION PANEL IN THE MAIN BUILDING OF BRIC-NIBMG, KALYANI, NADIA VIDE
NIT NO. NIBMG/MCB/2025-26/022, DT. 26.11.2025.

Persons present:

Mr. Nabarun Mukherjee, Manager (Administration)

1

2. | Mr. Swapan Kr. Saha, Sr. Consultant (Electrical) BRIC-National Institute of Biomedical
3. | Mr. Arindam Majumder, Section Officer Genomics

4. | Mr. Amlan Dutta, Consultant (Civil)

5. | Mr. Subhendu Kar J.'S. Enterprise

6. | Mr. Bimal Kr. Ghosh i

7. | Mr. Bharat Sahi Sahi Electric

8. | Md. Hassanujjha

9. | Ms. Adity Porel Satabdi Engineering

At the outset of the mneeting, Mr. Swapan Kr. Saha. Sr. Consultant (Electrical) conveyed thanks to the
representatives of the firm for aitending the Pre-bid meeting and requested the participants to state
whether any clarification in needed about the tender documents.

The following are the queries raised and the clarifications given by BRIC-NIBMG:

Faul ? No, there is no such provision

2 Are Electricity and water charges It will be applicable as per Tender terms
* | payable? & Conditions.

3. | Is all DP isolators are of MCB type? Yes.

4 Is invoice may be raised after supply of No. It can be raised as per Tender terms
" | materials at site? & Conditions.

No. The materials must be supplied as
mentioned in the BOQ of the Tender
Document.

5 Is there any option to change the
* | Make/Brand of electrical spare parts?

After end of the Pre-bid meeting representatives of the bidders also visit the site location. The meeting
concluded with thanks to the participants.
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